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IN-CAMERA PROCEEDINGS ON QADIANI ISSUE:
SPEAKER RELEASES REPORT

November 15, 2011
RECORDER REPORT

The Federal Government Monday unveiled 37-year-old secret
proceedings of joint sitting of the Parliament of 1974 that put
Qadianis outside the pale of Islam. The Speaker of the National
Assembly released a 21-volume official report on the proceedings
of the Special Committee of the whole House held in-camera to
consider the Qadiani issue.

The first in-camera joint sitting was convened in 1974 by the then
Prime Minister, Zulfigar Ali Bhutto, to discuss the situation after
anti-Qadiani riots. Business Recorder already has published an
exclusive story on August 19, 2011, informing its readers that the
Federal Government may unveil 37-year-old secret proceedings of
the Parliament.

Two volumes of this report are available with Business Recorder.
Well-placed sources in the National Assembly told Business
Recorder that the House is likely to debate on the report. The
Sources said that only the Speaker of the National Assembly has
the authority to declassify secret proceedings of the Parliament.
The outcome of the discussions of joint sitting of the Parliament in
1974 was the passage of the constitutional amendment Article
260(3)(b)." A look on these documents shows arguments of
various members including Chairman of the Special Committee of
the Whole House, Sahibzada Farooq Ali. A delegation of Mirza
Ghulam Ahmed took part in the proceedings to answer queries.
Speaking on behalf of Mirza Ghulam Ahmed, Mirza Nasir Ahmed
gave answers to many questions from the members in the first
sitting of the session.



http://ahmadiyyatimes.blogspot.com/2012/10/qgiadian-issue-how-record-of-1974-anti.html
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QADIANI ISSUE
HOW THE RECORD OF 1974 ANTI-AHMADIYYA PROCEEDINGS CAME TO BE DECLASSIFIED

"There were three hearings in my case in which the federal government opposed my petition,
but at the end the Honourable Lahore High Court ruled in my favour and ordered that | be
supplied with the record of proceedings." [Bashir A. Khan]

AHMADIYYA TIMES | NEWS WATCH | INT'L DESK
SOURCE/CREDIT: BASHIR A. KHAN, EsQ.
BY BASHIR A. KHAN | OCTOBER 23, 2012

Ahmadiyya Times Editor's Note: The following account is published with permission from the
author, Bashir A. Khan, Esq., Barrister and Solicitor, who reports a painstaking follow up which
finally resulted in declassification of the anti-Ahmadiyya in-camera proceedings held in the
Pakistan National Assembly in 1974. Among the struggles of Barrister Khan was an open letter he
wrote in January 2010 to Dr. Fehmida Mirza, the Speaker of the National Assembly of Pakistan,
which was published first in Pak Tea House blog and subsequently cross-posted at Ahamdiyya
Times.

Re: Record of proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House of the National
Assembly of Pakistan (1974) which discussed and debated the Ahmadi Question and as a result
the Second Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan was passed which declared Ahmadis as
‘Not Muslim’.

Dr. Fehmida Mirza, who is the Speaker of the National Assembly of Pakistan, has supplied me
with the very first copy of these debates which | just received in January 2012. | have arranged
for these debates to be saved on a CD as a PDF file. The debates consist of 21 separate
sessions/volumes and are 3,083 pages long.

In summer of 2008, | undertook a self-directed project on my own to have the Government of
Pakistan release a copy of these debates to me for my academic research. This project took up
three and a half years of my life and cost me $13,800 dollars and thousands of hours of research
into this topic.

To sum it up quite briefly, | wrote nearly 2,000 letters to the Members of the National Assembly
and the Senate of Pakistan as well as to the Members of the Punjab Provincial Assembly. As this
did not achieve the desired results, | then researched and drafted all of the legal arguments
myself and then retained a lawyer in Lahore to sue the Secretary of the National Assembly of
Pakistan (Mr. Karamat Hussain Niazi). A case was lodged in the Lahore High Court which was
heard by Chief Justice ljaz Ahmad Chaudhry, as he then was.

The lawyer that | hired in Pakistan simply presented my written arguments to the Lahore High
Court as a petition. There were three hearings in my case in which the federal government
opposed my petition, but at the end the Honourable Lahore High Court ruled in my favour and
ordered that | be supplied with the record of proceedings.

Unfortunately, the federal government did not acknowledge this judgment and simply ignored
my request to obtain a copy of these proceedings. | then instructed the lawyer in Pakistan to sue
the Secretary of the National Assembly for Contempt of Court. In response to which | was



notified that the Speaker of the National Assembly declassified the entire record and that | would
be supplied with a copy of it.

This is the story of how the record of proceedings before you was obtained.

Thank you.
Yours Sincerely,
Bashir A. Khan

AN OPEN LETTER
TO THE SPEAKER OF THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN

According to the author of the following letter, who is an Ahmadi Muslim from Canada, the said
letter was mailed 18 times to Dr. Fahmida Mirza, the Speaker of the National Assembly of
Pakistan, over a course of 16 month. Frustrated by his inability to elicit a response, the author
opted to reach out to Mr. Yasser Latif Hamdani, a renowned Pak Tea House blog contributor, to
openly post the contents of the letter at the Pak Tea House blog. We urge the readers to link
back to Pak Tea House, read the entire post and offer your comments, if any. Please refrain from
starting or indulging in any theological debate.

Ahmadiyya Times | News Staff | Excerpts
Source & Credit: Pak Tea House | January 27, 2010
By Bashir A. Khan, LL.B. | Toronto, Canada

AN OPEN LETTER TO:

Honourable Dr. Fehmida Mirza
Speaker, National Assembly of Pakistan
Parliament House, Islamabad, Pakistan

Dear Madam Speaker,
My name is Bashir Khan and | graduated from law school last year. At present, | am working in a

law firm specializing in human rights and refugee law.

The reason that | am writing to you today is that | am writing a legal thesis on the legal and
political history behind the passing of The Constitution (Second Amendment) Act, 1974. This was
passed by the National Assembly of Pakistan on Saturday September 7th 1974 and which
resulted in members of the Ahmadi/Qadiani/Lahori communities being declared non-Muslim for
the purpose of the constitution and the law.

The nature and scope of my thesis will discuss the Qadiani/Ahmadiyya/Lahori community’s legal
status as a religious minority under the Pakistani constitution and law. | also plan to discuss their
history, their doctrines, the mass movements of 1953 and 1974 which demanded a minority
status for them and on the subsequent legal position that they find themselves in since the
introduction of Anti-Islamic Activities of Quadiani Group, Lahori Group and Ahmadis (Prohibition
and Punishment) Ordinance, XX of 1984. | also plan to write on the relationship between
Ordinance XX of 1984 (which added certain sections to the Pakistan Penal Code) and Article 20 of
the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan (which guarantees freedom of religion) based
on the judicial pronouncements of various Pakistani courts.



| must state here that it is my intention to analyse this legal issue not based upon western value
judgments but to analyse it from the view of the average and reasonable Pakistani citizen, for it is
only then that one can fully appreciate and value the true moral and legal position by which the
Pakistani people wish to live by. One cannot truly appreciate the legal system of another nation
by removing oneself from the religion and culture of that society, which is its lifeblood.

It is with respect to the 1974 mass movement that | am writing to you about today. After much
academic research, | discovered that there was a commission of inquiry ordered by the then
Chief Minister of Punjab, Mr. Muhammad Hanif Ramay on May 31st 1974 to investigate the
events that had taken place on May 29, 1974 at the railway station in the town of Rabwah, now
re-named as Chenab Nagar.

SAMDANI TRIBUNAL/COMMISSION REPORT:

REQUEST:

Mr. Justice K.M.A. Samdani, a judge of the Lahore High Court was appointed to a one man
tribunal to investigate the incident. This tribunal, the Samdani Tribunal/Commission began its
fact finding work on June 5th 1974 and concluded its investigation on August 3rd 1974.

Copies of the Samdani Tribunal/Commission Report were presented to Chief Minister
Muhammad Hanif Ramay by Mr. Justice Samdani on August 20th 1974. | understand that this
report was in English and consisted of approximately 112 pages.

Chief Minister Ramay informed the media on August 23rd 1974 that the Punjab Government had
forwarded the Samdani Tribunal/Commission findings to Prime Minister Zulfikar Ali Bhutto.

On August 21st 1974, the federal cabinet discussed the Samdani Tribunal/Commission’s Report.
You may find it of some interest to know that this report was not presented to the National
Assembly of Pakistan in 1974.

| would like to bring to your attention the fact that, the then Honourable Prime Minister, Mr.
Zulfikar Ali Bhutto gave a statement on May 31, 1974 which was published in the daily
newspaper Dawn on June 1, 1974 in which he said that “A Commission of Inquiry, headed by a
High Court judge, had been constituted to investigate the facts about the incident... All citizens
should await its findings which will be made public”.

However, unfortunately, to this day the Samdani Tribunal/Commision’s Report has not been
published. The citizens of Pakistan continue to wait!

The Samdani Tribunal/Commission’s findings would be very useful and indeed most helpful with
respect to my thesis which pertains to an important aspect of Pakistan’s political and legal
history. | would like to request your august office to please kindly help me in locating a copy of
this investigative report.

Before the Constitution (Second Amendment) Act, 1974 was passed, the Report of the Special
Committee of the Whole House on the Question of Status in Islam of Persons who do not believe
in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet Mohammad (Peace be upon him) was adopted
by the National Assembly. This was done through a motion by the then Law Minister, Mr. Abdul
Hafeez Pirzada “That the recommendations of the Special Committee of the whole House be
adopted”.[1]



REQUEST:

Record of Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House of the National Assembly of
Pakistan AND the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House of the National Assembly
of Pakistan:

It is with respect to the Record of Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House of
the National Assembly of Pakistan AND the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House
of the National Assembly of Pakistan that | request your help. The National Assembly of Pakistan
held its sessions in secret when discussing this issue. Therefore, the Record of Proceedings AND
the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House have not been made public.

Before the actual vote to pass the Second Amendment took place, Prime Minister Zulfikar Ali
Bhutto made a speech in the National Assembly in which he said:

Now since it was a secret session, we must respect the secrecy of these proceedings for an
additional period of time. In history finally nothing remains secret. But there is a time to bring
out these things. Since the proceedings of the House were in camera and since we give to every
Member of the House and those who appeared here to make their statements the guarantee
that they are speaking in utter secrecy and that what they say will not be distorted or will not be
used or capitalized upon for political or other purposes, | think that it is but necessary that the
House should maintain, for a given period of time, that secrecy; and in the fullness of time it will
be possible for us to bring out these proceedings because the record must come out at some
stage. | do not say that we must bury these records. Not at all. On the contrary it would be
unrealistic of me to make such a suggestion. | only say that for a period of time, if we want to
close the chapter, if we want to make a new beginning, if we want to rise to new heights, if we
want to go forward, if we want to consolidate the national gains, if we want to bring back the
much needed normalcy to Pakistan, not only on this issue but on other issues also — and let me
tell the House that | hope that the settlement of this issue will be a harbinger for discussions and
negotiations on other matters as well — let us hope that this augurs well for us to move to the
next stage, to move to new challenges with the hope and expectation of resolving all these
national issues in a spirit of understanding and accommodation.[2]

| feel that after 36 years of the Record of the National Assembly Proceedings AND the Report of
the Special Committee of the Whole House being kept secret, now may well be the time to
realize the desire that Prime Minister Bhutto expressed in his above-quoted speech concerning
the making of the Record of Proceedings and the Report of the Special Committee public.

| also feel that for me as a student, these documents are essential to the subject matter on which
| am writing my thesis.

I, therefore, would like to request you as the Speaker of the National Assembly of Pakistan that
after 36 years the following records should be opened up to the public:

The Record of the Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House on the Question of
Status in Islam of Persons who do not believe in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet
Mohammad (Peace be upon him);

The Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House on the Question of Status in Islam of
Persons who do not believe in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet Mohammad
(Peace be upon him); AND



The Samdani Tribunal/Commission Report BE MADE PUBLIC.

| am most grateful for the time that you took to read my letter and | thank you in advance for
looking into this matter for me.

| look forward to your reply.

Yours Sincerely,
Bashir A. Khan

http://pakteahouse.net/2010/01/27/attention-madam-speaker-of-the-national-assembly-of-pakistan/

PAKTEA HOUSE

Attention Madam Speaker Of The National Assembly Of Pakistan

| received this email and an appended letter to the honorable Speaker of the National Assembly
of Pakistan, Dr. Fahmida Mirza. This is not being posted here for sectarian debate or any other
kind of debate but for right of information- any attempts at introducing a theological debate on
the issue shall be subject to automatic deletion. Surely the geniuses who believe that the second
amendment to the constitution was justified should not have any problem bringing to light the
fascinating debate on the issue. And it is appropriate that the PPP government should be in
power as it was the party in power then as well. -YLH

Dear Mr. Hamdani sahib, Hello Sir!

My name is Bashir Khan and | am a recent graduate of the University Of New Brunswick Faculty
Of Law which is located on the east coast of Canada (bordering Maine). At the moment | am
working for a firm specialising in human rights and refugee law. | am a Pakistani-Canadian and
have been living in Canada from the age of 11. | am myself an Ahmadi Muslim. | wanted to
mention this so that | could express to you that | am a strong believer in Mr. Jinnah’s secular
Pakistan where all citizens regardless of cast, creed and religion are equal citizens of the state.

Sir, I need your help! | am writing a legal thesis on the Ahmadiyya issue as a human rights issue in
Pakistan. | have written a letter to the Speaker of the National Assembly of Pakistan. It is a 4 page
letter and might | add that it is a most well reasoned letter. | have sent this letter by mail to Dr.
Fehmida Mirza 18 times over the past 16 months. Unfortunately, no reply has been forthcoming.
In this letter, which | am attaching to this e-mail, | have asked the speaker of the National
Assembly to release the record of debates of the Pakistan National Assembly from the year 1974
which discussed the Second Amendment Bill which declared the Ahmadiyya and Lahori
community members as non-Muslim. | have also requested a copy of Justice (ret’d) Samdani’s
judicial report on the anti-ahmadiyya violence in 1974 which has also been suppressed. Sir, could
you please kindly post my attached 4 page letter on any website that is frequented by Pakistanis
and open it to comments. So, at least this way other people will be aware of this issue in greater
depth. Please note my letter is about transparency rather than a soft hearted message for
tolerance in Pakistan. That message has already been delivered very well by you in your
numerous, well written, articles. Thank you sir. And please let me know if you could do me this
favour! Yours Sincerely,

Bashir A. Khan, LL.B.


http://pakteahouse.net/2010/01/27/attention-madam-speaker-of-the-national-assembly-of-pakistan/

Honourable Dr. Fehmida Mirza
Speaker, National Assembly of Pakistan
Parliament House

Islamabad, Pakistan

Dear Madam Speaker,

My name is Bashir Khan and | graduated from law school last year. At present, | am working in a
law firm specializing in human rights and refugee law.

The reason that | am writing to you today is that | am writing a legal thesis on the legal and
political history behind the passing of The Constitution (Second Amendment) Act, 1974. This was
passed by the National Assembly of Pakistan on Saturday September 7th 1974 and which
resulted in members of the Ahmadi/Qadiani/Lahori communities being declared non-Muslim for
the purpose of the constitution and the law.

The nature and scope of my thesis will discuss the Qadiani/Ahmadiyya/Lahori community’s legal
status as a religious minority under the Pakistani constitution and law. | also plan to discuss their
history, their doctrines, the mass movements of 1953 and 1974 which demanded a minority
status for them and on the subsequent legal position that they find themselves in since the
introduction of Anti-Islamic Activities of Quadiani Group, Lahori Group and Ahmadis (Prohibition
and Punishment) Ordinance, XX of 1984. | also plan to write on the relationship between
Ordinance XX of 1984 (which added certain sections to the Pakistan Penal Code) and Article 20 of
the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan (which guarantees freedom of religion) based
on the judicial pronouncements of various Pakistani courts.

| must state here that it is my intention to analyse this legal issue not based upon western value
judgments but to analyse it from the view of the average and reasonable Pakistani citizen, for it is
only then that one can fully appreciate and value the true moral and legal position by which the
Pakistani people wish to live by. One cannot truly appreciate the legal system of another nation
by removing oneself from the religion and culture of that society, which is its lifeblood.

It is with respect to the 1974 mass movement that | am writing to you about today. After much
academic research, | discovered that there was a commission of inquiry ordered by the then
Chief Minister of Punjab, Mr. Muhammad Hanif Ramay on May 31st 1974 to investigate the
events that had taken place on May 29, 1974 at the railway station in the town of Rabwah, now
re-named as Chenab Nagar.

SAMDANI TRIBUNAL/COMMISSION REPORT:

Mr. Justice K.M.A. Samdani, a judge of the Lahore High Court was appointed to a one man
tribunal to investigate the incident. This tribunal, the Samdani Tribunal/Commission began its
fact finding work on June 5th 1974 and concluded its investigation on August 3rd 1974.

Copies of the Samdani Tribunal/Commission Report were presented to Chief Minister
Muhammad Hanif Ramay by Mr. Justice Samdani on August 20th 1974. | understand that this
report was in English and consisted of approximately 112 pages.

Chief Minister Ramay informed the media on August 23rd 1974 that the Punjab Government had
forwarded the Samdani Tribunal/Commission findings to Prime Minister Zulfikar Ali Bhutto.



REQUEST:

On August 21st 1974, the federal cabinet discussed the Samdani Tribunal/Commission’s Report.
You may find it of some interest to know that this report was not presented to the National
Assembly of Pakistan in 1974.

| would like to bring to your attention the fact that, the then Honourable Prime Minister, Mr.
Zulfikar Ali Bhutto gave a statement on May 31, 1974 which was published in the daily
newspaper Dawn on June 1, 1974 in which he said that “A Commission of Inquiry, headed by a
High Court judge, had been constituted to investigate the facts about the incident... All citizens
should await its findings which will be made public”.

However, unfortunately, to this day the Samdani Tribunal/Commision’s Report has not been
published. The citizens of Pakistan continue to wait!

The Samdani Tribunal/Commission’s findings would be very useful and indeed most helpful with
respect to my thesis which pertains to an important aspect of Pakistan’s political and legal
history. | would like to request your august office to please kindly help me in locating a copy of
this investigative report.

Before the Constitution (Second Amendment) Act, 1974 was passed, the Report of the Special
Committee of the Whole House on the Question of Status in Islam of Persons who do not believe
in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet Mohammad (Peace be upon him) was adopted
by the National Assembly. This was done through a motion by the then Law Minister, Mr. Abdul
Hafeez Pirzada “That the recommendations of the Special Committee of the whole House be
adopted”.[1]

Record of Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House of the National Assembly of
Pakistan AND the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House of the National Assembly
of Pakistan:

It is with respect to the Record of Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House of
the National Assembly of Pakistan AND the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House
of the National Assembly of Pakistan that | request your help. The National Assembly of Pakistan
held its sessions in secret when discussing this issue. Therefore, the Record of Proceedings AND
the Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House have not been made public.

Before the actual vote to pass the Second Amendment took place, Prime Minister Zulfikar Ali
Bhutto made a speech in the National Assembly in which he said:

Now since it was a secret session, we must respect the secrecy of these proceedings for an
additional period of time. In history finally nothing remains secret. But there is a time to bring
out these things. Since the proceedings of the House were in camera and since we give to every
Member of the House and those who appeared here to make their statements the guarantee
that they are speaking in utter secrecy and that what they say will not be distorted or will not be
used or capitalized upon for political or other purposes, | think that it is but necessary that the
House should maintain, for a given period of time, that secrecy; and in the fullness of time it will
be possible for us to bring out these proceedings because the record must come out at some
stage. | do not say that we must bury these records. Not at all. On the contrary it would be
unrealistic of me to make such a suggestion. | only say that for a period of time, if we want to
close the chapter, if we want to make a new beginning, if we want to rise to new heights, if we



REQUEST:

want to go forward, if we want to consolidate the national gains, if we want to bring back the
much needed normalcy to Pakistan, not only on this issue but on other issues also — and let me
tell the House that | hope that the settlement of this issue will be a harbinger for discussions and
negotiations on other matters as well — let us hope that this augurs well for us to move to the
next stage, to move to new challenges with the hope and expectation of resolving all these
national issues in a spirit of understanding and accommodation.[2]

| feel that after 36 years of the Record of the National Assembly Proceedings AND the Report of
the Special Committee of the Whole House being kept secret, now may well be the time to
realize the desire that Prime Minister Bhutto expressed in his above-quoted speech concerning
the making of the Record of Proceedings and the Report of the Special Committee public.

| also feel that for me as a student, these documents are essential to the subject matter on which
| am writing my thesis.

I, therefore, would like to request you as the Speaker of the National Assembly of Pakistan that
after 36 years the following records should be opened up to the public:

The Record of the Proceedings of the Special Committee of the Whole House on the Question of
Status in Islam of Persons who do not believe in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet
Mohammad (Peace be upon him);

The Report of the Special Committee of the Whole House on the Question of Status in Islam of
Persons who do not believe in the finality of Prophethood of the holy Prophet Mohammad
(Peace be upon him); AND

The Samdani Tribunal/Commission Report BE MADE PUBLIC.

| am most grateful for the time that you took to read my letter and | thank you in advance for
looking into this matter for me.

I look forward to your reply.

Yours Sincerely,
Bashir A. Khan

[1] The National Assembly of Pakistan: Debates, Official Report. Volume V, No. 39. Third Session
of 1974. Saturday, 7th September 1974. Page 561.

[2] The National Assembly of Pakistan: Debates, Official Report. Volume V, No. 39. Third Session
of 1974. Saturday, 7th September 1974. Page 569.
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COMMENT: The 1974 NA proceedings on the Ahmadi issue — Yasser Latif Hamdani

Consider the role of Pakistan People’s Party’s (PPP) in 1974 when it declared Ahmadis
to be out of the fold of Islam

The Supreme Court judgment in the Asghar Khan case has exposed the deep state
completely. The deep state seeks to control the electoral process to an extent that
only those suitable to it and its interests can come forward. The Asghar Khan case is
just the tip of the iceberg. | am sure. Asghar Khan himself was part of the nine-star
alliance called the Pakistan National Alliance along with a rag tag outfit of mullahs and
even liberals, which too must have been brought together by similar maneouvring to
oust Zulfigar Ali Bhutto in 1977.

While the deep state is recognised and rightly so for its nefarious role in keeping the
general will of the people subservient to the vested interests of those who hold the
strings, it must also be stated that some of our worst decisions have had nothing to do
with the deep state. Consider the role of Pakistan People’s Party’s (PPP) in 1974 when
it declared Ahmadis to be out of the fold of Islam, which has since created sectarian
monsters in Pakistan of which there seems to be no solution any more. The in-camera
proceedings of the National Assembly — especially the cross examination of the two
Ahmadi delegations, one from the Qadiani Jamaat and the other from Lahori Jamaat —
are now common knowledge thanks to a public interest writ petition no. 7283/2010 by
one Bashir Ahmad Khan adjudicated by his Lordship, ljaz Chaudhry, then of the
Lahore High Court. This report is an eye-opener as to how far the ‘liberal’ PPP went in
its efforts to declare an entire community out of the pale of Islam.

The argument of both Ahmadi delegations was simple and straightforward: whatever
the personal views of a sect within Islam, the state had to remain neutral and respect
each sect’s interpretation. In other words, if a person professes to be a Muslim, the
matter becomes one between him and God Almighty. The first Ahmadi delegation led
by Mirza Nasir Ahmad forthrightly put forward that there were two definitions of
Muslims: one, the political category whereby all sects should be considered within the
‘Millat-e-Islamia’ and the second, a religious category that is to be left to each Muslim
sect and would not be the business of the state. Only this way can an endless conflict
with regards to takfir after takfir could be avoided and political unity of the Muslim
peoples be ensured.

Instead of addressing these issues, Yahya Bakhtiar, the then attorney general,
repetitively attacked Ahmadis on essentially two counts, i.e. Ahmadis’ views on other
sects and on Ahmadis’ insistence on being counted as a separate sect or group of
Muslims. By making the whole proceeding about Ahmadis’ religious beliefs and not the
question of law, i.e. whether the state had any right to interfere in the individual’s
religious beliefs, Mr Bakhtiar and the PPP conceded a point that hitherto the Pakistani
state had refused to concede to the clergy, i.e. a majority can decide the beliefs of a
minority constitutionally. This is hogwash and a throwback to the days of the
execution of Sir Thomas More, who was executed in 1535 for his ‘Catholic’ beliefs in a
Protestant England or earlier the Council of Nicaea in 325 AD. The problem with that is
— other than the fact that we do not live in antiquity or even the Middle Ages —
Pakistan’s National Assembly is constitutionally not the religious assembly of all the
Islamic world. Islam does not recognise a clergy and finally, and most importantly,
Pakistan is not self-avowedly a sectarian Sunni or Shia Muslim state, which Protestant
England was, and the United Kingdom in theory still is. Indeed, even if we concede
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that Pakistan is an Islamic state, its constitution takes pains to establish Islamic
provisions are to be interpreted and applied according to each sect.

The second plank of Mr Bakhtiar's argument was that Ahmadis had submitted
themselves to a separate community and therefore it was alright to declare them out
of the fold of Islam. He relied heavily on the fact that at the time of partition, the
Ahmadi community gave a separate representation before the boundary commission,
overlooking the fact that the Muslim League had given time from its own allotted time
to the Ahmadi community to give its representation, which was a supplemental
representation given to counteract the Sikh case for Nankana Sahib. The proceedings
also contain absolute historical untruths by leaders like Mufti Mehmood, the father of
Maulana Fazlur Rehman, against Ahmadis to the effect that Ahmadis somehow were
opposed to the creation of Pakistan. On the contrary, Ahmadis, as a jamaat (party),
had been instrumental in the Muslim League’s victory in the 1946 elections, and this
was duly recognised by Quaid-e-Azam and the Muslim League. It is for this reason
that Jinnah had chosen Zafrullah to plead the Muslim case before the Boundary
Commission. Meanwhile, Mufti Mehmood had been until partition a leading worker for
the Jamiat-e-Ulema-Hind and the Congress, having opposed the creation of Pakistan
throughout, as did most of the Islamic divines who in 1974 deposed against the
Ahmadis.

The 1974 proceedings expose the dual-faced bigotry of the mullahs and their ability to
lie blatantly. The same mullahs, of course, later became the recipients of the funds
that were released by Messrs Beg, Durrani and Younas Habib. In many ways, the
proceedings are also a damning indictment of the PPP and its liberal protestations. Far
from being liberal or secular, the PPP comes across as a prejudiced and biased
majoritarian party. In retrospect, the decision by Ahmadis to even submit themselves
to such examination and exercise in futility was a tactical mistake of immense
proportions. Perhaps they assumed that reason might still prevail over ignorance and
bigotry. They were wrong.

In the end, it must be stated — as a disclaimer — that this author has never
subscribed to any of the Ahmadi religious beliefs. This is necessary because it seems
that anyone who speaks out for the cause of justice for this patriotic and honest
Pakistani community is automatically branded as one of them. If I was one, | would
proudly say so. However, my interest in this subject arises mainly out of my concern
as a Pakistani on what this crass and crude exercise in sectarianism has led this
country to.
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PEITPION UNDER ARTTOLLE 199 OF pEE CONSDY TUTTON
OF THE TSLAMIC REPU BL G OF PAKISTAN, 197 3.
PRAY PARTY NaMBS ATTAC 110,
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Form No: HCID/C-121
ORDER SHEET
IN THE LAHORE HIGH COURT, LAHORE
JUDICIAL DEPARTMENT
Writ Petition No.7283 of 2010
Bashir Ahmad Khan

Petitioner
Versus
Govt. of the Pakistan & others
Respondent

~ Order with sigﬁtu?: of Judge, and that of

S. No. of Date of
‘ order/ order/ parties or counsel, where necessary |
| Procecding | Proceeding [

3) 21-05-2010 Ch. Mushtaq Masood, Advocate, for the

petitioner.

Mr. Muhammad Naseem Kashmiri,
Attorney General for respondent No.1.

Deputy

Mr. Waqas Qadeer Dar, AAG, with Muhammad
Asad Ullah Khan Jan, Section Officer, Home

Department.

b o Through this petition under Article 199 of the
Q/ \?; Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan,

1973 the petitioner has made the [ollowing prayer:-

: { I % n‘g

t 4&\?3? i) The Record
\] Q §’ ; Special Committec of the Whole House on
‘:§ the Question of Status in Islam of
Persons who do not believe in the finality

of Prophethood of the Holy Prophet

Mohammad (Peace be upon him).

The Report of the Special Committee of

11)
Question of

the Whole House on the

¢
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S, No. ol Date of Order with signature of Tudge, and thal of
order/ parties of counsel, where necessary.
Proceeding

order/

Proceeding

Persons who do not believe in the finality
of Prophethood of the Holy Prophet

Mohammad (Peace be upon him); and

iiij The Samdani Tribunal/Commission
Report as submitted in Para 6(iii) above
which do not remain secret by now (the
detail already submitted in the writ

petition).

After hearing the parties, this petition 1s

disposed of with direction to the petitioner to move

applications  before  the Secretary, National
Assembly, Islamabad and the Home Secretary,
Government of the Punjab, for supply ol copies
lying with them, who shall entertain petitioner’s
applications and if the requisite copies are
available, they shall supply the same to the
petitioner within seven days of the filing of the
applications.

[
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b U W U /—'—'_‘—-\__
(IJAZ AH;gﬁlD CHAUDHRY)
JUDGE.

Rao Agmat/* . TTTITTY Dy
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Date ¢ Fraan:. 'l/'z/"’ﬁ"ﬁ; (e

Copy ¥
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NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT ~  /7///// ?

No.24 (7)/2010-legis Dated: 18" October 285§Up,~ Mec
To . } ? OUrt7U33
,? ’Z” 3 The Additional Registrar (Judicial), "ahgfg‘té,, iﬁ&,‘fgﬁ o//
//% L.ahore High Court, Lahore. ’)/ \ ou” ;ho,.a
e ’ L
T

~ Sir,

Subject: CRL.ORG.NO.1368/W/2010 IN_ WRIT PETITION NOQ.7283/2010

TITLED “BASHIR AHMED KHAN VS MR. KARAMAT HUSSAIN
NIAZI, IN THE LAHORE HIGH COURT, LAHORE.

Kindly refer to the Lahore High Court's Order dated 04.10.2010, in
the subject Writ Petition, and to forward herewith report/reply asked for

(in guadruplicate) on the said Writ Petition by the answering respondent.

With regards,

Yours sincerely,

A d i

(SHAHID HUSSAIN JILANI)
Joint Secretary (Admn)
Ph. 051-9103163
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IN THE LAHORE HIGH COUT, LAHORE

Crl. Org. No.1368/W/2010
In
Writ Petition No.7283/2010

BASHIR AHMED KHAN ..Petitioner

. Versus
MR. KARAMAT HUSSAIN NIAZI,

Secretary, National Assembly, Islamabad. ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiinincicinene Respondent

PETITION UNDER ARTICLE 204 OF THE CONSTITUTION OF THE ISLAMIC

REPUBLIC OF PAKISTAN, 1973 READ WITH SECTION 3 & 4 OF THE CONTEMPT
OF COURT ACT.

TEL
REPORT/REPLY BY THE RESPONDENMT @N THE ABOVE PETITION %}Z&Z'}s/(///a
Respectfully Sheweth: Copy gﬁi?:; %recﬂon k
Lahore High Court, Lahes

It is humbly submitted that the Petitioner, Mr. Bashir Ahmed Khan,sent the
letter to Secretary National Assembly on 07.06.2010 under the direction of the Hon' able
Lahoré High Court, Lahore which was received in the National Assembly Secretariat on
11.06.2010 and in the office of Secretary National Assembly Secretariat on 12.06.2010.
In compliance with the Hon' able Court's direction, the Secretary forwarded the order
with the obse_zrvation “ please process it urgently .

2 The Secretariat started the implementation process with all possible agility. Since
the prooéedings and the report of the Special Committee of the whole House were
declared .secret, therefore, first of all, the approval of Hon' able Madam Speaker was
sought under the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National
Assembly, 2007 for the declassification of record and distribution of its copies on
demand. The Hon, able Madam Speaker graciously accorded the approval on
21.06.2010. Soon after obtaining approval of the Competent Authority, the process of
sorting out of this voluminous record was carried out and then the relevant material was
handed over to the Proof Readers of the National Assembly for conducting the woik of
proof reading as per the requirement of the Printing Corporation of Pakistan

%8 All the above essential requirements were completed in the face of Budget
Session which happens to be the heaviest Session with regard to work load and finally,
the same material was sent to the Printing Corporation of Pakistan in a consolidated
and composed form for the purpose of printing on 30.07.2010.

Contci................PIZ



g o
4, The printing Corporation of Pakistan demanded the cost of /’wmriw/g of these
Debates Rs. 40, 40,000/- (Rupees Forty Lac Forty Thousand only) in the first phase of
printing of 16 Debates and in the second phase, for the printing of other 5 Debates, Rs.
6,78,000/- (Rupees Six Lac Seventy Eight Thousand only).
5. The National Assembly issued Sanction of the 75% of the total cost in advance
as per demand of the Printing Corperation of Pakisfan after getting approval of thé
Competent Authority. Further, it was asked from the Printing Corporation of Pakistan to
intimate this Secretariat that how much time, it will require for composing, reading and
final printing of these Debates.
6. . The Printing Corporation of Pakistan intimated this Secretariat on 25.08.2010
that the time schedule for composing and printing of 16 Debates will be about four to six
months from the date of receipt of advance payment and clearance of proof by the
National Assembly Secretariat.
& Therefore, it is submitted that in compliance with the Hon’ abte Court's direction,
the National Assembly Secretariat is pursu.mg the matter on urgent basis and is going to
spend Rs 47,18,000/-, (Forty Seven Lac Eighteen Thousand) and has sanctioned 75%
of the total amount in advance. Since the enormous record of the Proceedings of the
Special Committee of the Whole House and the report thereon is in the printing phase,
therefore, it is assured that the same will be provided to the Petitioner after its printing.
8. Accordingly, the answering respondent has not committed any contempt of court.

Hence, in view of the above, the instant petition may very kindly be dismissed.

ﬁ,s’/k D/ oboe, " Respondent
Dated: .......... 2010. /4// o
(KARAMAT 1 TUSSAIN NIAZD
Secretary

~ National Assembly Secretariat
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NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN

PROCEEDINGS
) OF
THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE HOUSE
HELD IN CAMERA

Monday, the Sth August, 1974

The Special Committee of the Whole House met in
camera 1n the Assembly Chamber, (State Bank Bwlding),

Islamabad, at ten of the clock, in the moming, Mr. Chairman
(Sahibzada Farooq Ali) in the Chair.

(RECITATION FROM THE HOLY QUR'AN)
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NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN (Sth Aug., 1974

PROCEDURE OF CROSS-EXAMINATION

Mr. Chairman: I think we will start just within 5
minutes. The Attorney-General is busy in my chamber
discussing the questions with Maulana Zafar Ahmad Ansari
and he will be here within two or three minutes.

&3 A ST U - TS U Sl

And again I will request the honourable -u‘!l}éfuj{

members that in the presence of the delegation and 1n the
presence of the witnesses, no controversial i1ssues should be
raised. The Attorney-General may be allowed to put the

questions, and if any honourable member is not satisfied with
the question or he thinks that the answer 1s evasive, he can
send a chit to me or to the Attorney-General; and if something
of a very important nature comes to the notice of any
honourable member, he can make a request and we can adjourn
the House for five or ten minutes. We can ask the witness to
wait outside and we can discuss the matter among ourselve.

Yes.

S ITEN T T i O qrjéw({ér:uu ok
e /iy

e L LS SR

?dﬁ'ﬂ@/—eudﬂdwlrut&d?futz

wazéw-qj;; Yy )ZJ/EiL/¢i77 : u” A
difficulties 2as a lawyer ST SE £ Uy Bl oo 2

-<bsemethod &/ lawyer o Uyrmethod 52« Qs

J Wl &'./ 03 ¥ of putting the questions and getting the answers.

for two hours or for one day, let him be allowed to have a free
hand in cross-examination and if the honourable members feel
that something is missing or lacking, they can guide him and
instruct him. Mr. Attorney-General, have you anything to say?
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Hav ¢ you anything to add? &1 should we call the witness? One

thing also, 1 will request that during the cross- examination the
quorum may be kept 10 from this side and 30 from that sidec.
The honourable members can come and go but the quorum
may be kept 1n tact.

u‘JMut

I will request the honourable members to be in their seats.
Can come nearer, to the un-occupied seats according to their
choice. If they want to sit where they are, it 1s up to them.

(The Delegation entered the Chamber)

OATH-TAKING BY WITNESS OF THE QADIANI GROUP

Mr. Chairman: Now we will start with the proceedings. I
will request the witness to take the oath.

ﬁ/dlg}b)/b:@l;’ﬁu:Z(u:f/,..fih:.fLZo’/. L’fb'i)il/‘t’i/
_ﬁx(@a.uw(uxr

‘METHOD OF RECORDING THE CROSS-
EXAMINATION

Mr. Chairman: Yes, the Attorney-General. For the

Reporters, for every question and answer there should be a
separate shect. Yes.

Rana Muhammad Hanif Khan: The proceedings are
going to be lengthy. I think if the Attorney-General can keep

on sitting, that will be much better.

Mr. Chairman: It 1s up to him.

Rana Muhammad Hanif Khan: He might face somc
difficulty. .
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Mr. Chairman: It is up to him. It i1s up to the Attorney-
General, because we allowed the witness even to make a

statement while sitting.

Rana Muhammad Hanif Khan: That is why. It is up to
him.

Mr. Chairman: It is up to him.

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI
GROUP DELEGATION

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar (Attorney-General of Pakistan):
Mirza Sahib, I would be asking you certain questions, but if
you find that you don't want to answer any question or you
cannot answer any question ..........

Mr. Chairman: The mike ......... .

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I repeat .........

Mr. Chairman: The mike is all right, but the ..........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Will you ..........

e UKol 23 ST SR
Ul

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, it's all right.

Mr. Chairman: The member can use the ear phone.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I will be asking you certain
questions. If you find that you cannot answer these questions
or any one of them or you do not want to answer that question.
You are not bound to do so. But you will appreciate that the
Special Committee will draw such inference as it considers
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appropriate from your refusal to answer any particular
question. That inference may be favourable to your cause or
may be adverse. If you are not in a position to answer any
question straightaway, you may ask the Committce for time;
and if 1t so considers, 1t will give you time to answer the
question.

Now, Sir, will you tell us who was the founder of the
Ahmedia Movement?

-2l Wl e 20 A0,
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Will you please give us the brief
account of his life? When I say brief account of his life, I mean

when he was born, where he was born, what was his education,

the family background and the date of his death and place of
his death?

L@ﬁju:_i.lgp:ﬁséf%/wl}»:ufjwéu’l:il/"l:l}/
- 63}/&;): :/yd/._____, Tyt
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Thank you.

You are Mirza Ghulam Ahmad's grandson?

L (el e
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: His son's son?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: His son's son.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Will you please give us some bnef
account of your life, your education, your date of birth?

Because the whole record is being prepared, that's why I am
asking.

------ 314 Barlaz e p1909 2 ﬁl‘iuifgl:ai-ufiﬂ/"t'f/'
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, you hold the office of
the Imam of Jamaat-e-Ahmadia?

Sy R IV RV ¢y d1b).

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And you are also the third Caliph
of Mirza Ghulam Ahmad?

NIV T {Vd1Vs

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And you are also called Amir-ul-
Momineen by your jamaat people?

=AY DY
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, will you tell us the
different duties that you discharge or functions that you

perform or powers that you exercise in these various capacities
as Imam, as Khalifa and Amir? Or is it the same function?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Same function.

- Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: In all the ofﬁce;?
ﬁcdv'ﬁ a:ﬂ.)"‘a Jil_uf"c__).g/jgﬁﬂﬂ:jl/tlj/
' sl AL IS ir

- Mr. ‘Yahya Bakhtiar: Can different persons hold these
three different offices?

S ot
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: It has to be the same person. And
now, Sir, this Jamaat-e-Ahmadia, 1s 1t a body different and
district from Ahmadia Movement or is it some controlling
organisation within the Movement?

N =ty 21 LS JEAAR G S g SN2 21285

Sokr g Ssai.gp i Senduepre etz o))

JEUE Ut S petla L G - L S e
g

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You mean the people who belong
to Lahore Group?

Mirza Nasir Ahmed: J{ , people who belong to the
Lahore Group or scattered individuals some times, who don't
take 'baiat’ but they call themselve Ahmed.. |

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Every person who takes 'baiat’ is a
member of Jamaat-e-Ahmedia?

zod PSS et la S S bl es\a Uy 21 2815,
~f

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And you said, Sir, that you are
elected to this office. Who elects you, who elects the Imam?

Mirza Nasir Ahmed: By an electoral college.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: That 1s an electoral college. Will

you please kindly tell us the composition or the number of that
electoral college?

‘%;Lrégtj![’/ < JB '/f:(:‘”u.ﬂlﬂé?éufril/w/
JJ"‘L f:b/} J&sz;’ug_%. fﬁ’ﬁg{ﬂ:ﬁﬁjdfnlcuzrékk;
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And Mirza Sahib, most of these members are nominated

by somebody else or they are elected by different groups in
districts or different areas?

Mirza Nasir Ahmed: These who come from the districts
are elected by an organisation in the district.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And 1s it correct that all thc
members of Mirza Ghulam Ahmad's family are ex-olficio
members of this Electoral College?

f-fﬂﬂ;zﬁ’by‘éow_;)ﬁlfa{ukuﬁc.;_,'&-iil/"_l:'}/
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Nearer cxcludes the further away.
Qwé CC—UV;})U)’HD)JLL-UI/I ly‘l,e’l |,-"j

13t /P & #J';:f_ruxujééui_#d;cwr- il/"l.l//
_Uf/d}(L;f:_u_?dfuJ/":'/c- (}{-UE
This office. Is it for life time? -7/ 0>

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It is for life.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And where you were elected, was
there any other candidate who contested against you? Or
normally the election is unanimous?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: The clection 1s unanimous........
one, (Wo ........ normally contests the election.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Somebody contested against vou™

S F Ul AT Sz contest 2z At
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: These are the rules or conventions
under which the selection 1s held 1n this manner?

P LGS ot P S s U 2121
_Jﬁufu.?nr(j[.dﬂﬁgc.[.@/ﬂ{fﬂ%c—ﬁﬁ K;/»u/
Canvassing 1s not allowed.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And, Sir, 1$ there any provision in
these rules or conventions for the removal ot the Imam or
Khalifa from his oftice?
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, but the Khalifa is after all a

human being, according to you even if he i1s elected by divine
intervention.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: He is a human being who leaves
this world any moment if God so wills.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, that is true. But supposing he

gots mentally or physically incapacitated, he can fall 1ll, is there
any rule?

;/hfx.(rﬂd{:us/"’u:‘:»l = ﬂdsi Jﬁuj 4 led" 1/
_Ccujﬁ‘ﬁgjlgbl{l.gf/'

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: He cannot fall il1?

_ﬁ;,;,/JLb:LJL,a:‘.'C&,..a?uis':.zww/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am asking you for clarification.
The Khalifa cannot fall i1ll physically?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: | , To that extent.

bnls el Jilibn 61 onl 2L
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but supposing he gets
pasalysed bodily or physically or mentally?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Bodily yes, but mentally no.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: He can never suffer from any
mental i1llness?

_fxui‘iru}iﬂug:jl/tl)/
-&ﬁﬁuif;(ui Mental 1llness Zzl;"?'gf'....fté

Sir, 1s there any other body or organisation within the Jamaat

which can revise or modify or alter any order or decision of the
Khalifa or Imam?

BN I o L S
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I know that. But Khalifa
J~=sl3 | after consultation, his order is final or........ ?

S QS22 e ¥t 53T 1989021 2015
_Uﬁt'/a(ﬁ'c.-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but I am just asking you.



| 4 NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN [Sth -Aug.. 1974

~”

Ul e e LI s bl e S 212t
_____ u;l?‘L t':f/;wozb/”’u)-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Legal position. If you pass an order
after consultation or without consultation with your colleagucs
or with ........
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: My question is a very simple one.
Can they over rule you or can you overrule them, legally
speaking? In fact what ever may be the position, we are not
concerned.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: They can't overrule me.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But you can overrule them?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: And the question of my over-
ruling them does not arise in the contaxt I have just told you.

Jﬁ:f;/f;u_?z__},lﬂ} unanimous ow'z’Zﬂ:)i;iLf;/:fo:__Af):(
_t'ﬂ’.é;gjjtﬁJ|f b/L/Ju

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But you can overrule them?

{‘ﬁ"?- U:U'r 5/2—/(0\!01‘1':.116) J}/ J:_al;__ﬁ";u:‘_f:uj(: A”/"UJ/‘

And they don't overrule me. -0
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Thank you.
Sir, what 1s the significance of these three different titles-

Imam, Khalifa and Amir-ul-Momineen? How you or your
Jamaat interpret them?

uf})[,fl_ﬁ-_‘a;iﬁ’u official designation & 52 .2 ~Llj/
rp el ed e U e s e 2
Stz S uLid ‘aﬁ’f‘iiu’u}f& Suei
Head of the World-wide Ahmadia Community. (7 :«;_,».ﬁ,zu
ggJJuvfugtenn In use :)d/»-e-‘azj-fwu/‘”%ﬁi’zdg
-‘a‘ﬁ ;?.J’J?T«:-ui”ﬂ Tos

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but you said that you are Imam
of the jamaat.

_‘L(Ud‘b_,«lbf K (‘;Jl;éblu_?;).fl/rUéﬂiil/tU/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And you have not yourself chosen
the title of Imam? They call you?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Oh! No, no. they call me .......

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... out of respect?

& iU SIS 5;&:‘5£J_zrliz;u:-uy:fw;/
W
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And when they call you Amir-ul-

Momineen, what is the meaning of Amir-ul-Momineen, that
you are the Amir of all the momins?
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Amir-e-Ahmadis?

S NEESEEA NS Bl 21Uk 2 2L,
— b NATTOW

But belonging to your school of - «U\ S ff -

thought. So, according to you, momuns are ...... if I put 1t this
way ...... only these who belong to your school of thought,
those Ahmadis?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Only those of the momins who
belong to our thought .........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: "of the momins” — not all?

~SzolosdZly (51 i -of the momins «Jb:.2t2L1),

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: That is what I want you to clarify.

ST et 1 Pl Ule by 228

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You don't pretend to be the Amur
of all the muslims?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Oh! No, no, no. Not all the
MOomins.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: 'Momins' means muslims, isn't it?
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, is Jamaat-e-Ahmadia a purely
religious organisation?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Purely a religious organisation.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Purely religious organisation.

What are the functions that this organisation performs, I

means, for propagation of Islam, according to your concept of
Islam?

ﬂiw?.t/ffd/ _SE G}?uﬂlﬁ’f‘gfd"’ld‘l:f_l/ﬂ:l_if_
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: That 1s the main function?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: ()| , that is the main function
=fla I QL Jf-c;-(-jiff corollary (§ 2 Ulg Jr Ll J1us!
L ez I QLU P 612 L e Bl S e 2
Byl ﬁfuT}_b”ﬂu:’G'{,!;_./gP'éfuT}u;Laf_lé'f e
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, when you convert these

people, you establish missions for this purpose all over the
world?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Practically.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now can you give us an idea as to

how many, on the average, every year or every week, every
month, you convert to your faith?

-UEUE;J_&(_J h?/?‘»’ﬁhi/dfui—(ﬁj:{:i'f‘I'JU/
?JE’;‘,‘JQJJLD{&HL:-
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hundred and sixty eight thousand were Ahmadis, according to
_Z./u:fszErJ/(L:zacc:_og.:;qu )’J 19 their Census Report.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Too busy?
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- Y

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Could you please tell us, how

many have been converted in Pakistan in the past 20 years or
SO?

,/.’:(jg)‘duj/; census Lﬁfut‘LLU‘:LUfu:il/tU/
i3

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: In Pakistan?

aJEL en V294 u.?’djﬁr;/&(i_(?u‘ful{_ 2120,
_____ JLI-JJUTJ,', brd o J’I’J}é_/ftuzgdi’[fn%bﬂz

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, I am not asking the
population. I may come to that the converts?

2, AT 2,
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, do you take interest or your
party, I mean, in Politics also or you keep away from Politics?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Thanks God, no.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You don't take any interest?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: We don't take any interest.
----- e l?‘"'f.';b'?&'usﬁ;di'ﬁ f—. é...lg tx;c)?:f{ﬂ‘n;d?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: As a jamaat I am asking.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: U‘; , as a Jamaat, ---~-~ d:(bla
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Everybody 1s a voter, they cap
contest election, I know that. But as a Jamaat?

Mirza Nasir Abmad: As a Jamaat ...........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: As a Jamaat, you don't participate
in Politics?

(AL S 0T A B Byt
JJ‘Z. oo Ul o ;:?J;P’UZ: s\ t(Lxﬁ}ffd)TU{L
-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, can politics be separated from
religion 1n Islam?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: In an individual's life, no.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But as a collective body, muslim
body, it can be?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Collective? ss s
It depends on what type of that organisation is. &l d,f - A

I de K bSrfl Sl ASe ‘3'”}4. ST
:_i;{/l/o{;:‘g Jw(j:(a. éj./dlclfdf; ‘< Jw(jfc. J@g
[t depends on the nature of the or-ganisation. _‘4.01"7

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, I will put it more bluntly, Sir.

[s Khalifa in Islam not also head of the State, Head of the
Government, in Islam?

LY AL TundPUt - I oty
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, no, no. No President, no Prime
Minister, nothing whatsoever. -~ e ﬂﬁ)d[

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar : As an organisation you don't
aspire to capture political power?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, no. _ﬁ‘.f/y/:j ;,:_-.._?(?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I am just asking for the record.

UG LUy 2

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, according to you, religion is a
matter of heart and conscience?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Yes.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And it's a relationship of a spiritual
nature between Imam and his Creater?
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Yes, Sir.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But will you agree, Sir, that
religion, in the sense that 1t 1s a matter of heart and conscience,
that is, what your feel, what you think, what you believe, what
your faith as, something nobody can interfere with?

- XN,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Nobody can interfere?

SNV Y iV

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: In your thinking, you are free; you
can have any faith, you are free; you can believe anything you
want. you are free; but this faith, this belief, this thinking has
some outward expressions also?

-G Ly

Mr.Yahya Bakhtiar: When you express your faith, when
you say it, when you announce it or when you proclaim 1t, it is
likely to affect others also, it is likely to have repercussions
also. But when it is only confined to thinking believing,
feeling, it doesn't. It is so or not?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Very vague question, I am afraid.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I will elaborate any question
further.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, this 1s not just that. I will

put 1t very simply now. Every religion has got ceremonies,
every religion has got ntuals ..........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Rituals, yes and no, both.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: A religion has a ritual that you can
sacrifice a lamb?

SOV (Ve

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Religion is affected also by you
expressing your faith, isn't it?

S bR e e Ul

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I want to know that religion has
also an outward expression which can affect other things,
people, situations. It 1s not just a matter of heart and
conscience. It remains a matter of heart and conscience only if
you think, if you believe, if you have a faith; but the moment
you give an expression to that faith, that belief, you are likely

to hurt somebody, you are likely to affect somebody, you are
likely to favour somebody?
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Why you say this?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Because ........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: 'Likely to hurt somebody' whey
likely to hurt somebody?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am coming. You know, Sir, I am
not referring anything to you, to what you said.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, no.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am just discussing. religion
because ..........

S FYVNVLL = AL VI VLV MV el

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am trying to eleborate.

AV 4)dib)y

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Because you said that religion 1s
something in which nobody should interfere. You asked this
Assembly that it should not invalue itself 1n this, it 1s a matter

of heart and conscience. You said that this a human right, a
fundamental right.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Did I say that?
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I will come to that. I am just.......

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, I think I said that our
constitution says it.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes. I am relying on human rights,
[ said declaration of human rights.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: When you said you rely on

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Declaration of human nights in the
Constitution of Pakistan.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... That everybody has a right
to have his religion, to profess, to practice and to propagate....

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Yes.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, I was going to ask you if
you profess, that again 1s a vague word. To profess means that
you think and believe and have faith and have feelings about
your religion, about Allah Almughty, about who i1s a Prophet
and who 1s not. So long as 1t 1s confined to thinking, nobody
can interfere, 1t is impossible. Thinking, thank God, nobody
can interfere with. But action, when those feelings and
thinkings and beliefs are put 1nto action or translated in to
action by words of mouth or other action, than is it still free?
Do you still have the freedom to do whatever you want?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: To, express our faith.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: To express, to propagate?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: To express our faith.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, practice, I will say, use the
word practice.

gl & Al aglala PANL: 21200
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, if I follow thc Quran strictly,

in any part of the world, you think, I will not commit any
oftence? |

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: i should not.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Supposing I want to marry two/
three wives in America ...........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, I ........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: [ am just asking you. Will they
arrest me or not?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It i1s not compulsory.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: To have many wives?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It is not compulsory.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But I will give you another

Instance, Sir. You are a highly educated person. You know
there 1s a Church call Mormon Church?



28 NATIONAL ASSEMBLY OF PAKISTAN [5th Aug.. 1974

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Yes, I know.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And under their religion, their
Chrisianity or their sect, ................

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: They can have not ...........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ it is not only permissible.....

NS 394 Vead )y

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ....... . but obligatory for a person, if
the circumstances permuit, to practice polygamy.

______ e a1 240,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, that is the freedom of
religion. Will they allow him in america to marry?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If they don't allows it, they
shouldn't do it or leave America.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but that 1s part of my faith; I
am a Mormon Christian, 1t 1s a part of my faith; I want to
practise my religion. Whey should the American State which
bows for freedom of religion, interfere and put me in jail?

JIGoaF LK I S Ut o e U LUl 212815
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: < s , I will come to this again.
Now I come to the preliminary stage.

Now, Sir, will you tell the Special Committee as to how
many members belong to Jamaat-e-Ahmadia or your school of
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thought of the Ahmadia Movement throughtout the world?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Throughout the world,

_ugb/\.«_ﬁu?sﬁa‘bfié-i’ﬂ“é—ﬁ'

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And how may ot them urc in
Pakistan?

IO o Y8 { Y SV )1 VERrSy 4 ) od 1)
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: At the time of the death of Mirza
Ghulam Ahmad, what was the number of Ahmadis? Have you
any 1dea.
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Very rough idea.
JJ\.:#’:&/{-C:’) in ..;/"-Z. {ujg_{u,,g Jl _éﬁ/fj’; »2

..;_j_?:..JLC'

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: According to 1901 Census Report,
there were about 1800. Is it correct?

_Jf‘j‘é:il/-"tl)/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, this is very confusing
because I have been looking through various figures. It seems

that in 1908, at the time of Mirza Sahib's death, the number
given was 19000.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Census Report?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, this is a document, a book
published by the Foreign Office of British Government in 1920

In their Registry Office. They have given that at the death of
the founder.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: (! , I am just saying because it
may be wrong; l am not .........
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: In 1908, the sect, which at that
time did not exceed 19000, has split up into two rival parties
and appear to be declining 1n number........ whather your
faction or the other faction, I do not know........ but this 1s what
the British Government's certificate 1s. Then, Sir, 1n.......

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: But this i1s not for the [irst time that
the British Government 1s misinformed.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, no; that is possible; I am not
saving. [ am just asking. You know belter figure. But there 1s a
statement by Mirza Bashir-ud-Din Mahmud Ahmad 1n
'‘Ahmadiyyat or thc True Islam', published in 1959, wherein it
1s stated that at the time of his death, which occured in 1908,
his followers could be counted by hundreds or thousands.

Ut Lo Sy 212t
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: The census figure, however, of
1908 shows that there were only 18,000.

- BB Ry

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And then the census figure of 1921

shows that there were only 30,000. 1931 figure shows that they
were 56.000.
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Fifty-six?
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And this is confirmed by Mirza

Bashir-ud-Din Mahmud 1n a address which appeared in
'Al-Fazal' of S5th August, 1934, which says that:

LJJJLSJ&E(J/JJK//@ [bﬁ&ﬂﬂ({@%'ﬁd/h =Sy JI”’
d,K/.-_-:s,dl_u;lm.;lﬂ(fuylﬁjﬁ‘jgl’bpl;j,df_ﬁm.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: 1 mean he referred to 1t. He doesn't
say here that this is a wrong figure. I am just saying.

Jﬁu)L)LfJLg/"'J‘:J,QJV’JI:-;U/UE{_J.H/J(JLZ,:-Mru:‘;ii’/"tl)/

-
Mr. Yaha Bakhtiar: No, but he menitoned......,..
_u&fuy‘aﬂ/‘t’)/
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ it by the way that 1t was

56,000.

-by the way cﬁ'...é‘:ul‘.cugii!/tl)/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, then, after that we come to
Munir. I say 'Munir Enquiry Court Report' because you know
what I am referring to.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: There was a disturbance in the
Punjab 1n 1953.

RO WS s

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And a Court of Enquiry was set up.
There the figure given by your Jamaat, it seems, it is stated,
was two lacs or two hundred thousand?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Two hundred thousand in
Pakistan? -

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Pakistan. And now, I think, you

have either ignored the population planning scheme or
something like that you have suddenly jumped to 30 lacs.......

_____:.fg:rfu.ﬁi’/"’tli/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... or 40 lacs; or have there
bcen so many converts?

::53(_)’)":9yleﬁulﬁ’d/(/fu%ftég:.«Lru.?;ifl/"’tlj/
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, I am not referring to thc
Census Report.

NP ATO AV 4V 41Pye

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: The figure given by you to Mr.
Justice Munir, your Jamaat, .........
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ was 2 lacs in 1954, Then
Encyclopaedia of Islam, 1960 Edition........
Oy U e Jre: 21201

[ think no, not Lahore wali. I think 1t 1s (5.@&: jL;Z‘J':th

published 1n Holland.
?J/;V,:r‘LézJZ.."«/;:’zd/’l:ﬁ,::il/‘tii/
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: |1 think page 10.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Page 10.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: The Encyclopaedia of Islam says
that the figure of Ahmadis as given by them........... this is 1960

Edition; may be a year or two before the figure was given.........

1S half a million throughout the world, out of whom half are in
Pakistan, that 1s, about two lacs.

...u_‘g"e.u?‘»lﬁlffuii.u/fur:ﬂH‘a./.-:ruyil/’tl}/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, no, I am just saying because
there is some confusion about the figures and members.

_3‘L.Uﬁu1.;{,:f’/"“}/
"It 1s stated to me"; not by whom. 2903

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes, it is not clear. So, we presume

that perhaps the party concerned may have stated. I would not
accept Ahrans word for it.
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, no. Perhaps somebody else.

Mr. Yéhya Bakhtiar: No, but the Encyclopaedia clearly
<ays that it was stated there by Ahmadis. That may be wrong,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: They say half a million through-
out the world........

WE S st 280

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ and at least half of them are 1n
Pakistan.

e AL S H‘a_ S Unl s S S I 2,

Y-S 8

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: So, Sir, to cut it short, if T say that
the number of Ahmadis 1n Pakistan 1s not more thun two

hundred thousand, you cannot contradict mc through any
document?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: I don't like to........

-ﬁ'.[l)» (..,._.,T..;Uf"*c'_. FOc o i1 2

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, I am asking you..........

...... N S5 21280

- Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But can you suggest, can you
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contradict me through documentary evidence, record, your own
Jamaat's record”?

u:;’u_’J/prove /&)Jséd}?ﬁffa(U»TT b0 200,
..@':/u.’.‘; contradict

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Thank you. I rely on Munir
Enquiry Report, that is the document. So, you are not
contradicting 1t?

S I s 1T SIS 212

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Encyclopaedia of Islam?

_uf.f(ﬁé.ﬂfio::il/’tlj/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Nothing is official, Mirza Sahib. If

you bring your register, I am going to accept that. There 1s no

question of official. We are not going to distribute property of
members of any particular seat.

152 LIS s ST Y EE e 21 281
U

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I just wanted to come at a right

number. I said if you could come to a right number of the
Ahmadis?

..... ¥~ Census éig_faii 201,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Because you yourself are not surc
If you had been sure.........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: [ am not sure. No, ] am not sure.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... I would have accepted your
word that they are three mullion.

~Jbeb 21 28,
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But you yourself are not sure.

Now, Sir, I come to your address which you delivered on
the 21st of June, Friday, 21st of June, which 1s Annexure-lI,

A

SoZ L0y 21 201
where you have.......... r;f:ﬂbcu&.ul;;ffutz
- Lo,
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... interpreted freedom of

religion.

CJELJL;(_A'L;U:JJJL% #fékﬁ;&;;éﬁjlidf’/tlif

_‘L. S ’}f-u’g/COHCCt fo/éJL%Cf'th
_‘Lub-'l’i}cu&ﬁi’/”tf)/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: This 1s very well written and I
think there 1s no mistake as far as language is concerned. You
can correct 1t now. 1 am not going into detail of any word, but

generally you have said that everyone has a right to say what
his religion 1s. That is the first observation you made.

_.ﬁ&ug:ilﬂw/
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: It 1s this. Then, Sir, you sav, |
quote:

"Religious freedom, therefore means that everyone is frec
to specify his religion and no power, no government can
interfere with the exercise of that nght."

LAYy

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: This is on page 14. Then, Sir, you
further go on to say:-

"] proclaim that I am a Mushm..........
S A

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar:

........... who can have the right to say that I am not a
Muslim? This would be utterly foolish.”

This 1s page 14. Have I quoted you correctly, Sir?

et S Sup a1t

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Because I have written 1t down
from here. Then, Sir, having asserted your right of freedom of
religion in terms mentioned just now. You have raised a
preliminary objection with regard to the competence of the
National Assembly or Parliament to declare as to who is a

Muslim and who is not a Muslim. You raised this object in
your Mahzar Namabh.

N85 Vel 1V

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, what is the law, the rule,
the provision of Constitution, on the basis of which you

objected to the jurisdiction of the National Assembly or
Parliament...........
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- S R
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... You rely on?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: I rely on clauses 8 and 20.
ﬁffﬁﬁ?’gfdﬂu”f%()-:{:J?‘LAJJCJGLf"LUEf&JKKUJM
LN S SIS eGP

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Article 8 and Article 20?

_u:’g_‘a_/\pl;:ﬂ/tu/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And you have also referred to the
Declaration of Human Rights of the United Natons.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Universal Declaration of Human

Rights....... that dates {rom 1948......... uﬁ‘/ // (ﬁ(‘l;’" (5"‘:15' they
became party to that Universal Declaration of Human Rights.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, I will not go into greater
detail. |

WS AU D

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I will ask a very simple question. Is
the Parliament competent to amend Article 8 and Article 20?7

St S ety

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes, by two-thirds majority they
can amend; through a particular procedure they can amend. I

am not saying.......... I am coming to that......... but I am just
suggesting a simple proposition.
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-—-—-Ul s 2100,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: They should not do it, that is
different, but 1 am just saying ts the Parliament not compctent
to repeal Article 8 altogether and Article 20 altogether?

2NN I IR b ZENE 22t
c)lz_lr;uf.dkgaj//?,lgu,l%‘jjg bl -jé/-':':‘&-’ﬁ;‘%

_L_ﬁ’u4.:«;_.l:},££ UL L

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: That is what I wanted to know.

Uy 2128

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: They could do it.

e SRSkl g Un e S5 221

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I appreciate that they should not do
it, they ought not to do it; that is different. But they are legally

competent to do it, to repeal Article 20 and to repeal Article 8,
or any other provision?

eSSt WESTL ST LUl 21 215,
AFLL S 2e SATHIPL eSS e
U0 1P $3L sl EUIUL A

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: With that I agree.

—Unl SEIUE S AUl 2Lt
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Those are of political nature,
religious nature, but not of constitutional nature.

e IS A ey 2L

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, now I come back to your
address. I am going to quote a lot from it because this 1s very
important from my point of view to clarnfy the position. In your
address, the same address, Sir, on page 12, you say:

"The Constitution of Pakistan, in which our Prime
Minister takes great pride and which, according to his
declaration, establishes for Pakistan a high position in the
eyes of the world and augments its respect and honour,
provides 1n Article 20 as follows:

"(a) Every citizen shall have the right to profess, practise
and propagates his religion; and

(b) Every religious denomination and every sect thereof
shall have the right to establish, maintain and manage
its religious institutions.”

(Page 12)

After that you referred to the pages of the Constitution
from where you have quoted. Now, here I may respectfully ask
you, Sir, have you repreduced the whole of the Article or have
you forgotten part of this Article?

understood = (JS*3 4 % L;};{JJUHM K1 s 2200,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am grateful. That part..........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: "Subject to law and morality."

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes. That means that freedom of

religion is subject to law, public order and morality. That part
1S conceded them?
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Of course. It 1s there.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Therefore, you take it for granted,
that is why you did not mention 1t. But then, Sir, you proceed
further and you say in your address, immediately after what I
have quoted just now:

"In other words this constitution which 1s a source of pride
for us, guarantees to every citizen of Pakistan his religion,
that 1s to say the religion which he and not Mr. Bhutto or
Mufti Mahmood or Mr. Moudoodi..... chooses for himself.
Whatever religion a citizen chooses, that i1s his religion
and he can announce it. This Constitution gives him the
right to announce whether he is a Muslim or not, and if he
announces that he is a Muslim then this Constitution, of
which the People's Party 1s proud and of which we are also
proud because of this Article, guarantees to every citizen
to announce that being a Muslhim, he 1s a Wahabi or
Ahl-e-Hadis or Ahl-e-Quran or Baralvi or Ahmadi. This 1s

the meaning of religious freedom.”
I unquote, Sir.
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: To my mind.........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes, I am just asking whether I am
quoting you correctly.

Yes Uy 2200,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am not going to ask you

questions because first we finish with quotations and then |
will ask you questions.

RE VAV R ol e
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Then, Sir, you further say:

"Today, the meaning of religious freedom is that every
man has a right to decide for himselt whether he 1s a
Muslim or not, whether he 1s a Christian or not, whether
he 1s a Jew or not, whether he 1s a Hindu or not, whether
he is a Budhist or not, whether he is an a-theist or not. It is
for each individual to say which religion he belongs to and
no power on earth and not all the powers of the world
combined can deprive him of this nght.”

S0, Sir, according to you this right, the way you have put

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: ........ 1s inalienable.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... 1s absolute, unrestricted,
unqualified, unconditional; no power on earth can interfere.

S Ut e &bt g usdl Ul oot
uufuﬁf‘é,:u‘; d:,(J/ < absolute rnight » /sl &LJCJM':{_JE;
09397 Jt £ T39I Law, morality, public order - S Lus
-/ manifestation of his creed et/ sbrd ObrL 45
absolute ,:cu:fdf-; Lurn -S| b?:fcdiy’ (ﬁ:{..fulﬁzu‘g.‘a
_KULJF/:Q. right

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, you have used the words

1n the speech and 1 pointedly draw your attention to them; they
are:

"He has the nght to say, to spemfy to proclaim, to decide,
(0 announce............

J)LZ,'Lu:ujidyﬁprofcss ":'-LFJUI'CUQ 220,
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-One might agreec with 1t or not. - «_

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, as I said before.........

._ul:‘a.t'lch.u’b{{Jw&l VeVl DY

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ that he.......

N BRI IR I D,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But you profess something; if you

think you are a Muslim, 1f you believe you are a Muslim,
nobody can............

_‘f_c.‘/»:.wl,Jfﬁ‘Lu?u Ve yd 1)

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am submitting that if you

—Un U Tt ikl 21205,
_‘a.t'aa_l,til/tl}/

Mr. Yahva Bakhtiar: It means some action.........

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... to express.........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Expression of one's belief.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ one's belief so that.........
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Not practice on 1t.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: When belief is expressed, even
there you claim, to this extent, I mean.........

-to that extent «Jb«Jl &0/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... that there should be no
intcrfcrence by the State..........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: To my mind.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... Or any body?

- YU L e eee VLY Vs
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: So, Sir, if any body declares that
he is a Muslim, a Chnistian a Budhist, no one should question
his announcement or declaration?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No worldly authority.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ 1s authorised or empowered to
question that? His word should be accepted for this?

- /;Zlkru:‘;uu/yclcUﬁUWLﬁf{_L?&ka V4Vl 1)

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but, Sir, there are some further
complications in my mind.

when we reach that. < -~ up(f:iu_" Ta:h_,-zfugiil/"tl)/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Supposing a person knowingly,
with ulterior motive, for some material gain, falsely declares

that he is a Chnistian when in fact he is not, or he is a Mushm
when 1n fact he is not.........
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: He 1s not?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... do you still think that

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Ha, ha, now we arc going to {ind
out that he is a hypocrite?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But if we can find out, than we can
interfere, if he falsely does 1t?

S AL S AL T Pt hypocrite w0 1212005,
-?—t?’/UL‘L"-’f:’

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, I am just asking you that
if I personally know a person that he 1s a Muslim, but for some
worldly gain, ...........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Aaa, aaa.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ........ for some advantage, ........
- Jy 2120
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: ......... he falsely declares himself to
be a Christian, ..........
NUS¥4ydiby
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... do you think, we still should

not interfere because he has announced it? That 1s his freedom?

_....unDlgufﬂi?ﬁtlu:f&tg;@uf”tﬁ_ff ¥yl iy

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, no, I mean ..._.;Tzalui, anybody.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: 'l know him personally.

_ﬁ;uifidﬁ/fJUﬂDlggﬂfpcrsonally uﬁf;:iif"tl}/

-2..kﬁ’ﬁ)u'k;l:_'/.’yuﬁ{yl:iil/"tii/

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, I am not giving the example,
Sir, of a man who is about to be killed and to save his life, he
says. "I am a Muslim" or "I am a Christian” or supposing a
religions fanatic is going to kill some one because he does not
belong to his faith........

LUy LAy

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I know that 1s permissible. I am not
taking that example.

.QJ & clerical Court J & 1nquisition ,_._.«L,ﬂ_lz:il/tli/

stake F:lelf‘,:wf_ clergy L}L«jcl:':ldéLuRlz;J,Jl),luﬁ_-ﬁ,

g./':l‘f (ﬁu;TJbldﬂb:LRather roast hi_m on the fire w/ burn /
¥

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, no, [ am not taking the case of
even that person who, in order to save his life, makes a false
declaration. Suppose he is a Christian............
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ux"?-uﬁpc_:dt"«if-o‘fuf----d:o‘futwuf L1280,

(o b S Ll a0 5@ SiiGn N

fJ’ﬁf:{giﬁfcﬁ’:’u’l»l»/burn IS L et e Stk
ULk lebp e

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, yes, I am not giving that
example. But I am just.........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: That is one of the very extreme
examples 1n this case.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but there, Sir, if a person has

to save his life, 1t 1s permissible to tell a lie to save his life, I
think?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: No, I don't think.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: [ mean, I don't know, some time
you sacrifice the truth in the very interest of truth. If a man 1s
innocent and somebody is going to kill him just because he
docs not belong to his faith and I say no he 1s not that belongs
to that cost or to that religion. It happened near Khuzdar. There
was a policeman near about 1965 or that time there
was a policeman travelling in a bus and some of those people,
travelling people, got hold of that bus along with others. The
policeman was not in uniform but they found the uniform
packed up in the bus. The policeman and other people were
taken away with the intention to kill them. One of the Maulvis
there, who knew that this man was a policeman, took oath on
Quran and said, "I know that he is not a policeman" to save his
life. Do you think that man committed a crime by telling a lie?

_u_?ﬁwf' V4yed 1)
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am just saying this that some time
one may do it. But I am not taking these examples, Sir. I am
going to come to earth and take very simple example.

-AU:U—W&UPJ- X205,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Now, Sir, supposing, as we have a
lot of difficulties in getting admission 1n colleges these days.
You know that, so we take a medical college, for instance Dow
Medical College, Karachi, has got 200 seats. Now, there are
about a thousand Muslim boys, all First Divisions, contesting
for these 200 seats. But, out of them, 10 are reserved for
Minorities—Christians, Hindus, Parsis. Out of 10, say 6 are
reserved for Hindus, 3 are also First Divisioners, so they
contest among themselves; 3 are reserved for Christians, one
for Parsi. There is also one First Divisioner Parsi and he will
go and take that seat. Now, among the Christians, there are six
or seven candidates and there are three seats; but there is only
one Second Divisioner Christian and the rest are Third
Divisioners. Now, I want to get inoto that college. I have got a
First Division, but not a very high First Division. If I put it in
my admission form: "Yahya Bakhtiar—Christian", now you

think the Principal of the college, knowing very well, should
not interfere.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: You have got no right to declare
your Christianity.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I have no right, but I am deceiving,
I am cheating, I am falsely declaring that what I say, because I
know that this is a fundamental right and nobody on earth can

interfere; and why should I not take advantage? Do you think
the world is not full of thieves?

Jele end Ui e sSely end v T 21200,
i3y,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, I am........
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LTI Ul sd o S 12005,

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am asking...........

Mr. Chairman: No, no the proposition has been put by
the lawyer and the witness has to reply to that proposition. He
may agree or he may not agree.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: There 1s no question of agreeing;
but I say you know that there are cheats in this world and you
know that people cheat and you know that people deceive.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Every one of us should condemn
them.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, ‘condemn’ 1s one thing, Sir, but
if you are invested with some authority, you are the Principal
of a college— and you have been the principal of a college—
and when the form comes to you and you know that Yahya
Bakhtiar, First Division, cannot get in because his marks are
low among the First Divisioners, but he says that he 1s a
Christian, now I can't question his faith, this 1s his fundamental

right, Article 20 guarantees it, so, therefore, he has to be
admutted, Sir?

~Jx LA
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I am asking you this.
Sir, shall we have a break? In the meanwhile..........

Mr. Chairman: Yes, after about five minutes we will
have a break.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, I.........

Mr. Chairman: Let the answer to this question com. It is

a question of opinion. The Witness has to give his opion, Yes
or No.
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Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Just some expression. A man
deliberately, falsely makes a declaration for material gains.

Mr. Chairman: What would be the opinion of the
Witness regarding this proposition?

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You need not answer this question
at all.

Mr. Chairman: It is up to you, it's up to you.

N ORI Y-S Y20 YV )
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: You don't approve of that man?

Mr. Chairman: No.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: [ don't approve of that man.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But you still think that the state......

S ENZ Y SAS TS S et 2 i b

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, Sir, but I am just asking you.

“e ey R il 2,

Mr. Chairman: U} - It may be repeated.

[ condemn that young man Je LIz (- 221 240,

who falsifies the documents.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But if you are the Principal of the

college, what expression you will give to your condemnation
on the paper?
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{/"J’,WLKL//}'U}TEJJ%JH‘MLl‘lf”f"uf.' 4y d by

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Sir, you are vry fortunate. But [ am

asking you: supposing I am the principal and someone comes
like me, then what shall I do?

_c‘-uﬁ; experience PP X200

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But I am asking you that I am the
principal of Dow Medical College and I know a particular boy
1s Muslim and wants to get into the college and deprive a
Chnistian of his legitimate right, a reserved seat. On the one
hand he 1s telling a lie, on the other hand he 1s depriving a
Christian of his seat. But you say that this 1s his fundamental

o’iméu?’.:z,é.__;f,«,lu:_éé Pl 212005,
L AL LB TL S A TS T I A T
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Thank you.

Mr. Chairman: The Delegation is permitted to leave for
15 minutes. We will again meet......... :

A Member: 15 minutes?

Mr. Chairman: But the honourable members may kecp
sitting. At 12-15, the Delegation is expected to comc back 1n
the Assembly. The honourable member may keep sitting.

(The delegation left the chamber)

Mr. Chairman: I would request the honourablc
members............ Mian Attaullah, just onlyfor two minutes, just
for one minute. Give me time then I am going to take recess.
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Saiyid Abbas Husain Shah Gardezi and Sardar Aleem, just I
wanted to say one thing. I wanted to thank the honourable
members. And this is my personal observation...........
Mr. Attorney-General, Maulana Zafar Ahmad, just one minute.
| think we are........ I am at least quite satisfied with the method
of Attorney-General. And we are grateful. Let 1t be placed on
record. And I think most of our problems are over; and

supplementary problems and everything will, of course, be
taken up the way it 1s being conducted. I am, as a lawyer, more
than satisfied and I think this 1s the opinion of the House.

Thank you very much. We meet at 12.15. Thank you very
much.

(The Special Committee adjourned for 15 minutes
to re-assemble at 12.15 p.m.)

[The Special Committee re-assembled after the
break, Mr. Chairman (Sahibzada Farooqg Ali)
in the Chair.]

Mr. Chairman: I will request the honourable members to

be in their seats and we will proceed just when the quorum is
complete.

Prof. Ghafoor Ahmad has pointed out that there should
not be appreciation by the Chair; so it may be amended
accordingly. The House is satisfied with the conduct of the

Attorney-General. Only this much should be written, the rest
should be deleted.

i< appreciation c....J)’d/ A e VO INTAY, ilo sy
with the conduct of the Attorney-General. s satisfaction d/ J3 l:

| think that 1s........... Yes? _J.?’?L;uzeju_é;/‘"'
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SUPPLY OF COPIES OF THE CROSS-
EXAMINATION

Malik Mohammad Jafar: Sir, can I make a submission?

Mr. Chairman: Yes, yes.

Malik Mohammad Jafar: Sir, after this Corss-
examination..........

Mr. Chairman: Yes.
Malik Mohammad Jafar: ......... [ assume that there will
be a debate, and naturally that debate will be conducted on the

basis of examination-in-chief and the Cross-examination.

Mr. Chairman: Yes, correct.

Malik Mohammad Jafar: So, I think that the copies of
this statement...........

Mr. Chairman: Yes.

Malik Mohamma‘d Jafar: .......... should, as the statement

Malik Mohammad Jafar: ........... should be prepared so
that they can study and........ .

Mr. Chairman: I am looking into the matter. So far as

the examunation-in-chief i1s concerned, every member has got
the copy.

Malik Mohammad Jafar: Yes. I am mentioning the
Cross-examination.

Mr. Chairman: Yes. For the Cross-examination, I will
have to make double arrangements. I will discuss this matter
with my Secretariat. Today, I will discuss it and I will see that
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the entire record is available before the debate opens. 1 think
the debate will be after 20th.

Malik Mohammad Jafar: Yes.
Mr. Chairman: By that time we will prepare the record.

Malik Mohammad Jafar: Yes; and copies should be
supplied.

Mr. Chairman: Copies of the Cross-examination........
(Interruption)

No, no, that has been decided by the Steering Commuttee;
the questions shall remain with the Attorney-General.

Sardar Moula Bakhsh Soomro: We should be given a

(Interruption)

No, Sir, after writing, Sir, we should be given a copy after
you have finished.

-U‘J'JE/:E/U'Ufﬁ-%utz

SUPPLEMENTARY QUESTIONS FOR
CROSS-EXAMINATION

...J_;One thing I may also point out. _J;?ugd{liﬁféut-‘:

these may be handed over «(§ }"ff U< questions &f l—_‘:/’..g 5%

to Mr. Aziz Bhatti and to Moulana Zafar Ahmad Ansari; so
that the Attorney-General is not disturbed by the Chits. So,

during the break, the Attorney-General will receive these
questions and will examine them and whatever possible course
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is adopted, the Attorney-General will adopt.

Yes, Sahibzada Safiullah.

CORRECTION OF RECORD OF THE
CROSS-EXAMINATION

e Un G S S 2 S 7
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YA AN ¢f+f;%?q)rbf__-- 7L
S 3./ 5 SULS U 200 5% e L o tsd 2 It St
?#/ ézz %’f%éfd'd{y'eﬁ J#J{.’Jf(:’{') ‘e 3/

S R

i R NS
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...d/ Cross-exarnination ry(.,.«/Tdef <

ST ORI RN L AP TN S T AT
%JZ;-IL{/ é;::f A U:/Lfda’d’:!'/U';"’(U—’.{;J

No, no. This is the privilege of the <o A (2

~members.
e L) M7
-members only «J}: 222
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K G Ko SR

LSS p T

U~/ correct funsaiSL S LSS SR
_ZQJ)/FW-&:J/A#.LJ'_%.L;Lu;él@/éﬂz—

Should I call the Delegation?

Maulana Syed Mohammad Al.
Jd'f%.lujft'@&);Jergl%;,,u)ly :dﬁ,dfjgwr

I LY IR Y e IS Il LS e I A
Mr. Chairman: I think the method 1s being properly
2> ch‘:. CL lfdly l.a)Tu: ;_fu_'; Ly Iquestions 6( .ff, practised.

-and then skip over to another question. -« bl 12

S VL Sty

Mr. Chairman: They may be called. ....J'-'-.Ll:fuflp:l

TIMINGS OF SITTINGS FOR THE
CROSS-EXAMINATION

Mr, Chairman: We will sit upto 1.30.... (Interruption).....
Et KJ’:d. 10.30 to 11.30 in the morning and then 12.30 to
1.30 and then from 6.00 to 7.15 and then from 8.00 to 9.30.

£9.30 /il
- {‘L'J l‘.'ﬁu_f/.A- Kglr’r}fgugug-UQ e A2

(The Delegation entered the Chamber)
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CROSS-EXAMINATION OF THE QADIANI
GROUP DELEGATION

Mr. Chairman: Yes, the Attorney-General.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: So, Sir, you agree that a Christian
boy or girl, who has applied for admission to a Medical
College, should not be deprived of his right of admission
because of false declaration of a Muslim boy?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: That 1s an exceptional case and

exception can only prove the rule. They are not converted into
a general rule.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: I request you, Sir, that if, in such a
case, the Principal finds that the declaration is false, he should
or should not interfere, he should or should not question that?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If one is sure. And one seldom is.
Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Just presume that the Principal is
sure. Of course, if he 1s false, then the question does not arise.

If the Principal knows that the declaration 1s false.......

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If he is sure, then justice must be
done.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: So, you agree?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: But [ am........ [ agree with it, but I
want to add that such exceptions can only prove the rule.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Then, Sir, whether you call it an
exception or something which has happened quite often, but
you will kindly agree that this freedom to announce..........

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: In certain exceptional cases, yes.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: .......... this freedom to announce

what one's religion is, is not absolute; there are some
qualifications.
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It 1s absolute; and this exception
proves that 1t 1s absolute.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: There could be circumstances
when a declaration could be false.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: There could be circumstances
which could be considered as exceptional.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: But even if exceptional, what will
be your orders action? The court should interfere when the

court finds out? Supposing the Chnistian boy goes and files a
writ petition.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: It depends on the discretion

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No question of discretion if the
evidence comes on the record that the boy, who has applied
and pretends to be a Christian, 1s in fact a Muslim

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: But if he

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: And i1f he admits in the court that 'l
am a Muslim but nobody can question my right to declare'?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If we come to that extent, my reply
is 1n the negative.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Even then we should not interfere?
Mirza Nasir Ahmad: (| , should not interfere.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: The Christian boy should be
deprived of his nght?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: I don't know. We should not
question his profession.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Anybody can declare?
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Mirza Nasir Ahmad: Anybody can declare; and that 5
enouch in the ordinary circumstances of the case.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: A court should not interfere. th¢
Government should not interfere, the Principal should 1o
interfere?

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: The example that is before U> 15
that he does not go to the court but goes to the Principal.

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: No, but supposing, as I said, th®
boy files a writ petition in the High Court. The Principal do€>
not question, as you say it i1s his right.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If the petition goes to the High
Court, then the judge will decide on the evidence he rece1ves-

Mr. Yahya Bakhtiar: Yes. Will the judge be in 4
position to decide on evidence or should the declaration be

sufficient? He says, 'no'. He declares that is enough, that 1S the
fundamental night.

Mirza Nasir Ahmad: If the evidence shows that he do€>
not really declare himself to be of such a religion, then the
judge would decide according to the evidenc